TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Meeting 7:00 P.M. Trilogy – Lake Center 24477 Trilogy Parkway Temescal Valley, CA 92883

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

Present: Bob Hafner (Chair)

Present: Craig Deleo

Present: Eric Werner (Vice-Chair)

Present: Glen Nelson

Vacant: Alternate

III. Approval of Minutes

A. February 8, 2017 and April 12, 2017 meeting minutes reviewed and approved. Jerry Sincich motioned and Bob Hafner Second and the motion carried.

IV. Reports

- A. Update from Sheriff's Department Lt. Pemberton
 - 1. 313 calls for service in April.
 - 2. 9 arrests, 1 child endanger arrest, 2 assault arrests
 - 3. Response times in area parallel with city response times. Community interested in reducing response times.
 - 4. Big push on illegal shooting. Receiving approximately 100 calls per month for illegal shooting. ROVE team working on off-road activities and illegal shooting.
 - 5. The Lake Elsinore Sheriff Station has a citizen's on patrol volunteer program.
- B. Update from CAL/Fire Battalion Chief Scott Lane & Engineer/Paramedic Kevin Hanson
 - 1. Increase in fire activity in Temescal Valley. The Dawson fire was 1 acre in size and the Jameson fire was 12 acres in size.
 - 2. In April a total of 123 incidences, 2 residential fires, 1 vehicle fire, 79 medical calls and 17 traffic collisions. Averaging a response time of 6.2 minutes.
 - 3. Significant congestion on the I-15 as far back as Lake Street and Nichols Road impacting vehicle driving conditions
 - 4. Conducting defensible space inspections
 - 5. Seeing more responses for snake involved incidences
 - 6. The Ready, Set, Go program helps you prepare plan in advance of a wildfire. See www.readyforwildfire.org
 - 7. Conducting a prescribed fire for fuel reduction on Thursday, May 11, 2017 in the Lake Mathews area from 7:00 AM to 2:00 PM.
 - 8. Information on habitual fireworks offenders on July 4th can be provided to the fire department
- C. Update from Code Enforcement Brian Bealer
 - 1. Priority project to clean up the dumping site at Lake Street and Temescal Canyon Road. Starting to remove the debris, two mobile homes and homeless at this site.
 - 2. Active program to remove homeless from private property. Property owners need to take immediate action to remove unwanted people from their property. With a 602 letter the sheriff department can remove people from private property.
 - 3. Free program to "Junk Your Clunker". We remove unwanted vehicles.
 - 4. Code Enforcement has a volunteer program. Information on the volunteer program is on the Code Enforcement website www.rctlma.org/ce. Volunteers are assigned to areas outside their immediate community.
- D. Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's Office Denni Horn
 - 1. Legislative update on Public Safety Bills:
 - 1. SB 54 This bill would make California a sanctuary state
 - 2. SB 439 This bill would exclude those 11 years of age or younger from prosecution in juvenile court

- 3. AB 42 This bill eliminates the current bail system and instead establishes a "risk assessment" system of evaluations to determine if someone can be released from jail pretrial.
- 4. AB 186 This bill will make the state create "safe places" for individuals to use illegal drugs
- 5. AB 811 This bill allows youth in jail and prison to use social media outlets (e.g. Facebook) to keep in touch with friends and family outside of the facilities
- 6. AB 878 Prohibits enforcement from using handcuffs, chains, irons, straitjackets or cloth or leather restraints, on a minor during transportation outside of a local juvenile facility
- 7. AB 1448 This bill allows an inmate who commits heinous crimes, such as murder, to be release on parole if the prisoner is 60 years of age or older and if the prisoner has served a minimum of 25 consecutive years in prison.
- 2. Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez sent letter to the Attorney General on April 18, 2017 seeking an investigation into the potential illegal measures taken to pass SB 1
- 3. Assemblywoman introduces ACA 14 a postsecondary education, Campus Free Speech Act
- 4. Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez events
 - 1. Evening Coffee on May 18, 2017 at 6:30 PM in Murrieta at Hawk Ranch

V. New Business

- A. SAWPA Brine Line Project Update David Ruhl
 - 1. Phase I of the project was completed in March
 - 2. Phase II and Phase III runs between Stella Court to I-15 Freeway to Glen Ivy. The black pipeline will be in place to the December/January time frame.
 - SAWPA project is to test, fortify and/or replace a 5 mile section of the Brine Line. The brine line
 is an underground pipeline that conveys salty water from the Inland Empire to the Pacific
 Ocean.
 - 4. The project inspects and identifies pipeline that needs repair. Where pipeline repair is needed it places new pipes within the existing pipe. This repair reduces the risk of brine line leaks.
 - 5. Discussion of why the pipeline has lost ovality and is in need of repair.
 - 6. Community concerns about road repairs and traffic problems in the construction zone
 - 7. For more information on the Brineline construction project go to www.sawpa.org/brineline

B. CNUSD Board Member Update - Bill Pollock

- 1. Bill Pollard's background as the new CNUSD Board Member
- 10 schools out of 50 schools in the district recognized as gold ribbon schools which is an award that the California Department of Education started recognizing outstanding schools. Two of the schools Santiago High School and El Cerrito Middle School are in the Temescal Valley.
- 3. Putting up a portable at Temescal Valley Elementary School to house some other programs one of which is the kids club
- 4. Initiate a social and emotional learning program. We are starting a mental health task force.
- 5. Discussion of the General Obligation Bonds Measure U, the proceeds of which were to be used to finance construction projects including the Rancho Serrano High School to be built in the Temescal Valley.
- 6. Community identified need for busing of Temescal Valley students due to the traffic congestion in the Temescal Valley
- The land purchased by the CNUSD with the expectation of the development of a Temescal Valley high school is now being viewed as not suitable for development due to site grading costs.
- 8. Discussion on how the CNUSD will work with the Temescal Valley community to identify the type of Temescal Valley High School needed and funding for the new High School.
- 9. Still on track to make Temescal Valley Elementary School a K 8 school
- Set up a committee to identify the next steps needed to bring a high school to the Temescal Valley

VI. Old Business

- A. Community Calendar
 - 1. Temescal Faire Saturday, May 13th from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM at the Deleo Regional Sports Park

VII. Public Comments*

A. Reminder on the Temescal Valley Faire on Saturday, May 13, 2017 from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM at the Deleo Regional Sports Park. Invitation to dog owners to enter their dogs in the dog show event.

VIII. Representative from County Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' Office

- A. Report from Supervisor Jeffries' Office Jeff Greene, Chief of Staff
 - Manuel Perez replaces Supervisor John Benoit as Supervisor for the Riverside County Fourth Supervisorial District
 - 2. Riverside County Executive Officer Jay Orr plans to retire
 - Governor to release May revision to the State of California budget and if it includes the cut for In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS) that will placed on counties, the County of Riverside will face a \$40.0 million hit to this year's general fund budget which will increase to \$120.0 million over the next five years.
 - 4. Ask RCTC to investigate the current traffic congestion/backup and identify mitigation measures for the traffic backup. Anne Mayer, Executive Director, RCTC is invited to the June TVMAC meeting to discuss the traffic situation.
 - 5. Word from Juan Perez, County TLMA, indicating they are moving forward with right of way acquisition on Temescal Canyon Road both north and south of Wildrose. They believe they have identified funding to complete the Temescal Canyon Road widening to four lanes from Temescal Canyon Road off ramp to Cajalco.
 - 6. The Cajalco I-15 Interchange Improvement Project is out for bid
 - 7. Welcome Glen Nelson, as the newest member, to the Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council
 - 8. There are still two alternate vacancies to fill on the Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council.

IX. Items for Future Agendas

- A. Discussion on how CSA's work and what they fund. In addition, a discussion of Temescal Valley CSA's
- B. Presentation on WRCOG and how TUMP Fees are allocated
- C. Discussion of an additional I-15 Interchange between Indian Truck Trail and Temescal Canyon Road I-15 Interchanges
- D. Discussion of the Landfill JTD report
- E. CHP

X. Date of Next Meeting

A. The next scheduled meeting is on June 14, 2017

*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff. The Temescal Valley MAC meetings are on the 2nd Wednesday of every month.

1st District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor PO Box 1527 – Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 – Fax: (951) 955-1019 DISTRICT1@rivco.org www.SupervisorJeffries.org

Chairperson Contact Information:

Bob Hafner

Bob.hafner@verizon.net

^{*} Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

^{*}New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

^{*}Alternative formats available upon request. If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact <u>DISTRICT1@rivco.org</u> two weeks prior to the meeting.